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H0-490 
Lisbon Post Office (1978) 
Lisbon 
Private 

circa 1922 

The Lisbon Post Office Building faces south on the northeast corner 
of Route 144 and Pancoast Alley. It is a three bay wide, three bay deep, 
two story high, gabled roof (running north-south) frame building (covered 
with aluminum siding) whose south elevation features a two story high, 
shed roofed portico, supported by four doric columns, as wel 1 as a parapet, through 
which the building lends a mid--west feeling to the n·ineteenth century town of Lisbon. 

A one story high, two bay wide, gabled roof (running north-south) 
three car garage extends north from the building's north wall, which 
originally was used to house milk trucks and later fire engines. 

Today used for the Lisbon Post Office, established on March 9, 1815, 
discontinued in 1816 and reestablished in 1827, originally housed at Lee's 
Store and House, H0-205., the building offers a social focal point to the town. 
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_MOVED DATE. __ _ 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Lisbon Post Office Building faces south on the northeast corner of Route 144 
and Pancoast Alley. It is a three bay wide, three bey deep, two story high, gabled 
roof (running north-south) frame building (covered ·.iith aluminum siding), whose 
south elevation features a two story high, shed roofed portico, supported by four 
doric columns, as well as a parapet which gives the building the feeling of a mid­
west town. Rectangular, first floor south entrances are located on the east and 
west sides of the south elevation which features a four light, squarish wind°"' east 
of the west corner entrance and a two-over-two light, double-hung rectangular 
wind°"', just west of the east corner south entrance. Four poured-in-place concrete 
steps lead to the cement landing, running along three fourths of the south elevation. 
Above rest two second floor windows; on the west a rectangular, double-hung, two­
over-two light, window; on the east a picture wind°"', flanked by rectangular, 
double-hung windass of the same height, hblding one-over-one lights. 

The east elevation of the building holds a central rectangular entrance, flanked 
by rectangular, two-over-two light windows, which is covered by a shed roofed 
portico, supported by two square posts. Three poured-in-place concrete· steps on 
the south lead to the wooden landing of the portico. 

Above rest three second floor, rectangular, double-hung, two-over-two light 
windows. Those located at each end are vertically aligned to the windONs below. 
All are propertionally scaled. 

The west elevation of the building holds two tall, rectangular, first floor, windows 
with two-over-two lights and three similar second floor windQoJS. That in the north 
bay is smaller and holds one-over-one lights, rather than two-ov.er·two. All 
three second floor windONs are covered by aluminum awnings. 

The north elevation holds three rectangular, double-hung, second floor windows. 
The central bay windo.-.1 holds six-over-three lights, while those at each side hold 
two-over-two. A one story high, gabled roof (running north-south), three ca~ frame 
(covered with aluminum siding) garage extends from the entire north wall of the 
building. It holds two rectangular, two-over-two light windONS on its east wall 
and one similar window on its west wall. Each of the three garage entrances, located 
on its north wall, hold six horizontal lights. A square brick chimney rises from 
the north west corner and south east corner of the building, which is in excellent 
condition. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE S~EET IF NECESSARY 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The Lisbon Post Office Building of 1978 is significant historically and 
architecturally to the town of Lisbon, Howard County and to the state 
of Maryland. 

It is important in the development of Lisbon as an example of an early 
twentieth century building, constructed circa 1922, in the early nineteenth 
century village of Lisbon, and historically as a part of that era in the 
town's history. 

Architecturally,the building is a rather simple,straight.forward, two story 
high,frame (covered by aluminum siding) building, featuring a gable ~oof 
(running north-south), covered by a parapet on its south facade, remines­
cent of the early days of the west. 

The building's south facade also features a two story high, shed roofed 
portico, supported by four tall wooden columns, which initially held an 
open second floor veranda. This veranda, with its rectangular second 
floor south entrance, was eliminated when the entire building was remrideled 
circa 1974, though the two story high portico remains. A large second 
floor picture window, flanked by double-hung,rectangular windows of the 
same height, rests on the east side of this facade, along with a smaller 
double-hung second floor window on the west. 

The presnet first floor entrances, as well as the parapet, appear the same 
in the photograph featured in The Times, Ellicott City article in three 
parts, "Out of the Past: Lisbon," written by Mrs. Celia Holland, local 
historian, before the 1974 remodeling. 

In addition to its individual character and significance to the town of 
Lisbon, lending an air of the Old West, it also is representative, along 
with the facade of Lee's Store and House, H0-205, the Leamon House, H0-200 
and the Martin Slagle House, H0-485 of the construction and/or stylistic 

architectural elements occuring in the early decades of the twentieth 
century. 

CONTINUF ON SEPAPATE SHEST IF .'JECESSARY 
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' Not only is its representation in this period of Lisbon's architectural 
history important, but its location is of two fold importance to the 
small village, being located 1) on the north east corner of Pancoast 
Alley and Route 144, providing a strong architectural element for that 
corner and 2) serving as a link in the streetscape along the north side of 
Route 144, between two strongarchitectural elements, the Roy Martin Housef 
H0-229 and the Old Female School, H0-230. 

Historically this property was once a part of the whole block of eight 
lots owned by Margaret Hekrotte, who ran the Old Lisbon Female School, 
H0-230, just east of the Post Office Building. By 1916 .this block of 
eight lots had been acquired by Mr. Hartsock, who sold the property to 
Clarence Gosnell, who a year later sold it to Martin Slagle. 

Martin Slagle lived in the Old Lisbon Female School, the only building(s) 
then on the parcel of eight lots, composing two acres, until he built his 
house, just east of it, H0-485, the Martin Slagle House. Having no more 

. use. for.the Old LisbonFemale School, H0-230, he sold it to John E. Coursey 
and his wife Carrie, who made it their home and sold the adjoining lot 
west, on the north east corner of Pancoast Alley and Route 144, the site 
of the present Post Office to John H. Grimes and his wife Mary. They 
constructed the present Post Office Building. In 1941, the buildinq was 
bought by Mr. Frank and Reba Warner, because it was a good place for ~r. 
Warner's broom shop, machinery and reqular repair shop. 

Later the building housed milk trucks, which were the first to haul homo­
genized milk, with the apartmentupstairs being used by the man who ran 
the milk trucks, and was used briefly circa 19.45 for the Lisbon Fire . . 
Department. After the fire trucks left, there was concrete put in, and 
a cinder block wall divided the shop from the garage, 
Today it houses Lisbon's Post Office, established on March 9, 1815, discon­
tinued in 1816 and reestablished in 1827. The first Post Master was 
Benjamin G. Sides, while the present Post Mistress is Mrs. Lorraine Cla,fy. 
Mrs. Frank Warner served 17~ years as postmaster from 12-1-55 to 6-30-73. 
Originally the Post Office was located at Lee's Market,briefly at H0-202 
The Mayne Log-Brick House and for a short time at the Liquor Store on 
the south side of Route 144, just west of Route 94. It is now housed 
in the present building. 

Architecturally and historically significant to the town of Lisbon and 
the state of Maryland, this building, in conjunction with the entire town 
of Lisbon, should be placed on the National Register of Historic Sites 
and the State Critical Area's Program. 

Note: The house was in very bad condition in 1941. During Mrs. Warner's 
tenure as Postmaster, the house got new siding, heating and other 
inside work. The upper porch became very dangerous, so now you 
have the Lisbon Post Office as of 1974, now run by Mrs. Clary, but 
still owned by Mrs. Warner. 
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Interview with Mrs. Clary, Postmistress, November 1,1978 
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 

ll!JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 0 25 Acres 

Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map 7, p. 239 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

Please see Howard County Land Records, Liber __ 1~72~--- Folio 382 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE Maryland COUNTY Howard 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE 

Cleora Barnes Thompson,Archivist 
----!.~~~-'--''---~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

ORGANIZATION DATE 

Office of Plannfng & Zoning-Comprehensive Planning Section 465-5000 x257 
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE 

3450 Cou~t House !)ri '.'e 
CITY OR TOWN STATE 

Ellicott City Maryl and 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code o= Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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Jennifer K. Cosham 
April 16, 2004 
Digital color photo on file at MHT 
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